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Dear Dr. Rana D. 

 

I've put things together, finally. I really appreciated your patience.  

Attached are my CV, and a very old picture (my apologies). My biography is stated below. 

 

Biography 

Deborah Santamore is an Associate Professor at Delaware State University. Santamore obtained her Ph.D. from 

California Institute of Technology in Applied Physics. Her specialty is theoretical condensed matter physics. She has 

worked on several fields, including quantum computation, nanotechnology, biophysics, and quantum dynamics in 

mesoscopic and ultra-cold atom systems. 

 

Best regards, 

Deborah Santamore 

 

________________________________________ 

From: Journal of Physics Research and Applications [physicsres@journalsoa.org] 

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 9:00 AM 

To: Deborah Santamore 

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Member Invitation 

 

Dear Dr. Deborah Santamore, 

 

Greetings of the day. 

 

Hope you are doing well. 

 

We are honored to have you as an Editorial Board Member for our newly launched Journal. 

 

We respect your commitments toward work. But it will be highly grateful from your side if you can provide us your CV, 

so that we can update your profile in our journal EDITORIAL BOARD page. You can provide your Biography later. 

 

Wishing you all the luck for your upcoming projects. 

 

Awaiting to work with you. 

 

Regards, 

Rana D 

Journal Coordinator | Journal of Physics Research and Applications 
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E-mail: physicsres@journalsoa.org<mailto:physicsres@journalsoa.org> 

www.scitechnol.com<http://www.scitechnol.com> 

Direct: +1-702-714-70001(9034) 

Customer Service: +1-702-508-2676 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Deborah Santamore [mailto:dsantamore@desu.edu] 

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 8:52 PM 

To: Journal of Physics Research and Applications 

Cc: Deborah Santamore 

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Member Invitation 

 

Dear Dr. Rana D, 

 

Thank you very much for the invitation. I am honored to be invited to be on the Editorial Board of your journal. 

 

At the moment, I am in a process of applying for tenure and putting my application together, which is due Sept. 15. With 

preparing my tenure application and the fact that Fall 2017 has already started here, I find it very difficult to put all the 

required documents (CV, short biography and photograph with a mail of consent) together to be considered for the 

Editorial Board before Sept. 15. 

Would you kindly allow me hold off considering your invitation until after Sept. 15? 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Best regards, 

Deborah Santamore 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

From: Journal of Physics Research and Applications [physicsres@journalsoa.org] 

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:30 AM 

To: Deborah Santamore 

Subject: Editorial Board Member Invitation 

 

Dear Dr. Deborah Santamore, 

 

Warm Greetings from SciTechnol. 

 

I hope this email finds you in good health. 

 

We are pleased to introduce- Journal of Physics Research and Applications<https://www.scitechnol.com/journal-

physics-research-application 

s.php>, a newly launched Open Access Journal of SciTechnol. 

 

Journal of Physics Research and Applications is a peer-reviewed multidisciplinary journal that highlights large 

contributions and breakthroughs on advancing Physics Sciences and allied fields. 

 

We are now in the process of forming Editorial Board of the Journal and based on your Research expertise and scientific 

achievements, it is our utmost pleasure to invite you as an active Editorial Board Member of our Journal. 
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The journal is always in search of dedicated people who can spread knowledge. Ideally, papers will be reviewed by one 

Editorial Board member and two external reviewers. Basically, you will be invited to review up to three to five articles a 

year. You will have an option of turning down the assignment invitation if you are too busy or if the article is out of your 

area of interest. 

 

If you are interest to serve on the Journals' Editorial Board, kindly provide us your updated CV, short biography and 

photograph with a mail of consent as the details of each editor will be shown online in Editorial Board page of the 

Journal. 

 

We sincerely hope that you will accept our invitation to join the Editorial Board. 

 

With your collaboration, we will make an impact in the scientific community of physics with its publications. 

 

We will be looking forward to hearing from you and assure you of our best collaboration always. 

 

Please feel free to contact us for any queries, concerns or comments. 

 

Awaiting to work with you. 

 

Thank you. 

 

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

 

Disclaimer: This is not a spam message, and has been sent to you because of your prominence in the field. If, however, 

you do not want to receive any email in future, please reply with subject as unsubscribe or remove. We concern for your 

privacy. 

 

 

 


